Santa Cara
Walter Distric

File: 33648
Los Gatos Creek
X-Fac: Central Pipeline

October 19, 2017

Thai-Chau Le

Department of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San Jose

200 East Santa Clara Street, 3 Floor

San Jose, CA 95113

Subject: Negative Declaration/Initial Study- Moorpark and Central General Plan Amendment
Dear Thai-Chau Le:

The Santa Clara Valley Water District (District) has reviewed the Negative Declaration/Initial
Study- Moorpark and Central General Plan Amendment, received by the District on October 3,
2017.

The District does not have any District facilities or property within the project area; therefore, in
accordance with the District’'s Water Resources Protection Ordinance a District permit is not
required for the project. The District has no further comments regarding this project.

Reference District File No. 33648 on further correspondence regarding this project. If you have
any questions or need further information, you can reach me at (408) 630-2322.

Sinroraly

Colleen Haggerty, P.E.
Associate Civil Engineer
Community Projects Review Unit
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